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Mr. Scott Schultz, Utilities Director 
City of Green Cove Springs 
321 Walnut Street     
Green Cove Springs, Florida 32043 
 
Re: WW10042 – Green Cove Springs 
  Harbor Road WWTF Expansion, Phase 2 
 
Dear Mr. Schultz: 
 
The request, dated July 23, 2024, to use non-competitive procurement of a centrifuge is 
in conformance with the requirements set forth in Chapter 62-503, Florida 
Administrative Code.  This request for Sole Sourcing and the selection of a Centrisys 
Centrifuge is accepted effective July 25, 2024. 
 
If you have any questions or need further information, please call me at (850)245-2966. 
 
Sincerely, 
 

 
 
Catherine Murray, P.E. 
Project Manager 
State Revolving Fund Program 
 
cc: Jason Shepler – Mittauer & Associates, Inc. 
  
   


